MANATEE COUNTY
FLORIDA

August 30, 2010

TO:  All Proposers
SUBJECT:

Request For Proposal (RFP) #10-2415FL
Operation of the Wood and Yard Waste Processing/Recycling Facility

ADDENDUM #1

The following items are issued to add to, modify and clarify the Request For Proposal document. Proposals
are to be submitted on the specified time and date due, in conformance with the additions and revision listed
herein.

1. Responses to the following questions:
a. Is there a current contract in place? And if yes, who is performing the services?

Yes, there is a contract in place and services are being provided by Consolidated Resource
Recovery Inc., Sarasota, FL.

b. What are the rates being paid to the current contractor?

Year 1 $17.65 per ton
Year 2 $18.00 per ton
Year 3 $18.36 per ton
Year 4 $18.73 per ton
Year 5 $19.10 per ton
Year 6 $19.48 per ton
Year 7 $19.87 per ton
Year 8 $20.27 per ton
Year 9 $20.68 per ton
Year 10 $21.09 per ton (terminates 9/30/2010)
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C. Why is the contract out for proposal?

Current contract expires 9/30/2010.

d. Has the service being performed satisfactory to the County?
Yes.

e. Is the walkthrough on Monday, August 23", mandatory?
No.

f. Does the County have records of volumes by month by material?

The only yard waste total tonnages are provided on Page 15 of the RFP.

g. What type and size of machinery and equipment is currently being
utilized, and owned by the current contractor?

The contractor has the items listed, however, proposers should
recommend what they believe will satisfy the requirements of the RFP:
two (2) Loaders; one (1) TG 9000 Vermeer Grinder; one (1) power screen
trammel screen; and one (1) 320 Cat Backhoe.

h. What specific section in HB 7243 is Manatee County referring to?
Section 7, subsection number (4)B.

2. The duration of any awarded agreement will be for an initial term period of five
(5) years and one optional term period of five (5) years.

3. No additional questions will be considered after the issuance of this Addendum.
Proposals are to be prepared as instructed in this Request For Proposals and shall be

received at Manatee County Purchasing Office, Suite 803, 1112 Manatee Avenue West,
Bradenton, Florida, FL 34205 until 4:00 P.M., Friday, September 10, 2010.

Cordially,




